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The 3 Year Journey...In One Hour!

● Master Planning/Capital Planning
● Hiring an Architect and Construction 

Team
● Engaging the Community
● Municipal Relations
● Construction
● Tracking Progress
● Cutting Ribbons



What is a Facilities Referendum?

What is a school referendum?

How many have been a part of leading one?



Your time to shine…or whine





It All Starts With Capital Planning



2015

● 8 Schools, 5000 Students
● 3 Schools Built in 1900-1924
● Over $25M in Capital Needs - with a $400,000 

annual budget
● Voters Shot Down Two Referendums in 2010 & 

2011
● $1M to repair Weight Room



● Consider Past Projects & What Went Well/Poorly
● Consider Public Perception & Timing
● Consider Funding & Debt Cliff
● Fund 46?
● School Board Appetite



Owner’s Representative

● Consider your capacity and expertise
● Consider potential ROI by utilizing an owner’s 

representative
● Establish fees, and bring in early



RFQ & RFP (Request For 
Qualifications/Proposal)

Architect & Construction Manager (CM vs GC)

● RFQ to Prescreen 
● RFP To Shortlist & Interview
● Site Visits to Other Projects & Reference Checks
● Interview and Establish % of Cost
● Who will be your team 2 years from now?
● How can they market your approach?
● Don't be wooed by who lives in your community 



Balancing Act

Architect vs Construction Manager

● How will they communicate with each other
● Are they on the same page with solutions
● Tension can be good when looking for the best approach
● DO take copious notes, or require the team to take minutes





Engaging the Community?

6 Months

● Board Commission a Community Committee
● Schedule Tours of Schools (Know Your Stuff!)
● Balance the Audience
● Invite Departments/Coaches to explain the need
● Facilitate Narrowing Exercises
● Survey Community on a variety of solutions, but be specific & TRUST 

the data!



Messaging….BE CAREFUL

● Land on a Solution
● Brand the Campaign
● Get Ready To Get Picked On...only 50% generally 

support
● Social Media & Videos are great tools

https://youtu.be/FJXPeAlTs44


Who is most successful?

Certain characteristics of school districts are connected with high 
success rates!

● Overall Accountability Score:  The higher the school district 
overall accountability score from DPI, the greater the chance 
of referendum success. It is all about Literacy and Math!!!

● What does your report card say?



Does the question matter?
Certain bond questions are connected with higher success rates!

● Bond referendum questions coded as construction and 
renovation, capital improvements, or safety and security
proved to be more successful! 
○ 65.8% success of all bond questions between 2011 and 

2016.
● Bond questions coded as technology and transportation

were less successful :(



The VOTE

● Inform as many groups as possible
● Yes/No Groups
● Board Passes Resolution
● Sets the date (Primary, Local or 

Presidential)



You Failed...



You Passed! Hurry Up And Design!

● Include Staff in 
Design/Tours

● Include your “Must Haves”
● Consider Bidding 

Alternates
● Renderings build 

Excitement
● When to Release 

Contingency?

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oXAP3i6XoKSA2Anh236VmrUgWMnWcQsS/view?usp=sharing


Legal & Real Estate

● Eminent Domain Laws
● Acquiring or Selling Property 
● Utilities/Recapture Agreements
● Easements



Wait...What about the Municipality





Construction

● Control Costs (Change Orders)
● On-site Progress Meetings/Lunch with Contractors
● Furniture Ordering & Playgrounds
● Inform Neighbors & Enforce Ordinances
● Have Architects continue to be a part of meetings and address RFI’s
● Punchlists



Balancing Act

● How will your Department 
function, and who can step 
up?

● Who is your internal team?
● Who will make final 

decisions?
● How will you track 

commitments?
● Who will need to be at 

meetings? 





Construction Video/Ribbon Cutting

https://vimeo.com/prepromedia/review/284543890/da7f32e9df
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